Minutes

Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting

Camden Council
Administration Centre
70 Central Avenue, Oran Park

17 August 2023





camden



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook and Aunty Glenda Chalker.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Director Planning and Environment, Manager Strategic Planning, Manager Economic Development and Activation, Coordinator Economy & Place, Team Leader Heritage, Precincts and Rural, Coordinator Cultural Activation and Governance Officer – Panel & Committees.

WELCOME TO COUNTRY

Aunty Glenda Chalker gave a Welcome to Country.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

The following apologies were noted:

- Ms Leanne Ramsey
- Ms Olivia Allen

HAC01 Confirmation of Minutes - 22 June 2023

RESOLVED

Moved by Dr Ian Willis, seconded by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee adopt and confirm the Minutes of the informal Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting held on 22 June 2023, copies of which are attached and have been circulated.

HAC02 Presentation on Economic Development Strategy

RESOLVED

Moved by Dr Ian Willis, seconded by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the contents of the update.

Action Item/Discussion:

Councillor Cagney noted that Council should consider collecting data on the number of Airbnb properties in Camden to provide alternative options for locations to stay in the LGA.

The Committee noted the art gallery and museum should be promoted more extensively as they contribute to economic growth in Camden .

Aunty Glenda Chalker enquired whether Council has an Aboriginal Procurement Policy and the Director Planning and Environment advised the staff will take this on notice and provide an update.



HAC03 Unlock Camden 2023 - Final Preparation Discussions

RESOLVED

Moved by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the contents of the update and provide comments and feedback.

Action Items/Discussion:

The Committee noted that staff should consider reaching out to media outlets to see if any want to cover the event.

Councillor Campbell noted that the Acknowledgement of Country on the program needs to updated to Welcome to Country and the Manager Economic Development and Activation noted that they are aware of this change and it will be made.

The Committee requested to be sent a logo tile with the Council branding so they can post on their social media accounts.

Dr Ian Willis advised that he could create a blog post in relation to the event in his capacity as a Committee Member.

The Committee noted that staff should request the event be promoted on the NSW History Week events calendar, noting registrations have closed.

The Committee Members will provide names of individuals they would like to receive formal invites and advised they would like to invite the Mayor and previous Committee Members.

Unlock Camden 'logo' options were presented and discussed, with a text logo option preferred by the Committee.

HAC04 Camden Material And Colour Guide - Draft Communications Plan RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information and provide comment, where required.

Action Items/Discussion:

Nil.



HAC05 Action Register - August 2023

RESOLVED

Moved by Aunty Glenda Chalker, seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for August 2023.

Action Items/Discussion:

The Team Leader Heritage, Precincts and Rural noted that a report is to be presented to the Executive Leadership Group regarding the investigation of addendum street signage for 'Barratt' Avenue in a few weeks.

HAC06 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 8 June To 8 August 2023

RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided.

Action Items/Discussion:

Aunty Glenda Chalker requested more information in relation to the Spring Farm, Currans Hill and Leppington items listed on the attachment. The Team Leader Heritage, Precincts and Rural to obtain further details and provide them.

General Business

Aunty Glenda Chalker enquired about the new suburb proposed to be named Barker, noting there is already Barker Reserve in Camden. Aunty Glenda Chalker enquired whether they are proposing to change the name of the Reserve. The Team Leader Heritage, Precincts and Rural advised he will raise this with Information Services and get some feedback.

MEETING CLOSED AT 8:10pm.

















